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Bradley, Andrew

From: Coroners Office | Code A
Sent: 12 September 2008 10:26
To: Bradley, Andrew; Horsley, David

Subject: FW: Subject Access request - Gosport War Memorial Hospital enquiry
Importance: High

Second email for information

Caroline Young

Coroner's Admin Assistant

Portsmouth & South East Hampshire Coroner's Office
02392 688326

From: Hatch Liz! Code A

Sent: 11 September 2008715:19

To: Coroners Office

Subject: Subject Access request - Gosport War Memorial Hospital enquiry

Fao Val Maddison:

| left a message on your answer phone on Thursday but am following it up with an e-mail as requested
by your colleague.

I've received a subject access request from the next of kin of one of the patients under review in the
Gosport War Memorial Hospital inquiry, for which | believe Andrew Bradley is the Coroner responsible.
I have been told that it is most likely that the casenotes are with him or possibly the police.

This request is under the Access to Health Records Act for a copy of all records of the patient's
admission to Haslar Hospital from 08-08-1998 to 18-08-1998, and of her subsequent admission to
Gosport War Memorial Hospital from 18-08-1998 to her death on 21-08-1998. In order for me to
comply with legal time limits | need to have copies of these records and authorisation for their
disclosure by 26t September.

As this e-mail is not encrypted | will send the demographic details of the patient by separate e-mail to
protect confidentiality.

With best wishes

Liz Hatch

Senior Locality Information Governance Facilitator
Hampshire PCT

Milford Hospital

Sea Road

Milford-on-Sea

SO41 0PG

Tel: 01590 648137

Fax: 01590 648109

E-mail; | Code A

Please use NHSmail for all personal identifiable data and notify me at
liz.hatch@nfpct.nhs.uk of it's transmission.
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This email is confidential and privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please accept our
apologies; please do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this email or take any action in
reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please inform us that this
message has gone astray before deleting it. Thank you for your co-operation.

Did you know?

We've delivered 80,000 meals on wheels in the past year.
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This email is for the intended recipient(s) only.

If you have received this email due to an error in addressing, transmission or for any other
reason, please reply to it and let the author know. If you are not the intended recipient, you
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy or print it.

This email may be monitored, read, recorded and/or kept by Portsmouth City Council.
Email monitoring and blocking software may be used.
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